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Dear Mr Maund 

 
Application by Gloucestershire County Council (the Applicant) for an Order 
Granting Development Consent for the M5 Junction 10 Highways 
Improvements Scheme 
 
Out of deadline submission from National Highways (4 December 2024) 
 

National Highways have submitted the final Principal Areas of Disagreement 

Summary Statement (PADSS) on 4 December 2024 following the signing of a side 

agreement between National Highways and the Applicant, Gloucestershire County 

Council, to aid the Examining Authorities reporting. 

 

The Applicant will also be submitting an updated version of the Statement of 

Common Ground (SoCG) on 4 December 2024 following the signing of the side 

agreement. 

 

As a consequence of the side agreement being signed, all matters within the PADSS 

and SoCG are now considered to be closed.  

 

Therefore, National Highways have no areas of disagreement with the Applicant and 

formally remove the objection to the DCO application (Ref: TR010063). 

 

Lastly, National Highways would like to thank the Examining Authority and Planning 

Inspectorate Case Team for their time and efforts in respect to this DCO application. 

If you have any queries, please do contact me at your earliest convenience. 

 
Yours sincerely 

Andrew Alcorn 
Programme Manager 
Email: m5junction10@nationalhighways.co.uk  




